AVILLING COMPLEXING 44.10ahi . Wed. July15th 1955 PRESENT: Mesery, Cachalia, Jacobson, O'Dows, Maseko. Misses Ngoi, Watts, Kartus, 64 APOIOGIES: Mesors Kathrada & Lipman. MINUTESEOf meeting of July 1st were read and accepted. ARISING OUT OF MINUTES: It was reported that the Lyric and King's would both be available for a Sunday evening concert. The question of assisting delegates from outside the Union financially was i left over. Trades Hall was booked for Saturday afternoon, 22nd, and all Sunday, 23rd. CORRESPONDENCE: Students Medical Council, re sending delegate. Sweet Workers Union, S.A.R. &. H. Workers Union, Building Workers Union, re sending delegates. Mr. Jacobson undertook to see some Trade Unions to get them to send delegates. Mr. Maseko will see ANC branches. Local Citee and Trades & Labour Council to be written to. Contact should be made with Port Elizabeth if this has not been done by Cape Town. The following organisations should be written to: Indian National Congress & Muslem League, for messages. Pasutoland National Congress, Swazi National Royal Club, ANC in Pasutoland, Swaziland & Pechusland, re sending frat mal delegates. Mr. Mas ko will write to Paramount Chief, Swaziland, and provide.addresses of above o conisations. (Also to Mrm. B. Nquku, President, Progressive Association, P.O. Box 6, Musbane, Swaziland) FINANCE: Mr. Javobson requires 6 copies of 1/- books. Members of the Committee undertook to see that these books were obtained for their organisations. Books should be sent to Mr Velshi & Dr. Chetty.

8.1.2

STUDAM'S: Mr. Frinctein to be approached re Student representation.

· . P .

NEXT MEETING: In one week's time.

Collection Number: AD1812

RECORDS RELATING TO THE 'TREASON TRIAL' (REGINA vs F. ADAMS AND OTHERS ON CHARGE OF HIGH TREASON, ETC.), 1956 1961

TREASON TRIAL, 1956 1961

PUBLISHER: Publisher:- Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand Location:- Johannesburg ©2012

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of the collection records and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a private collection deposited with Historical Papers at The University of the Witwatersrand.